OFFICE OF Kevin Kuchenbecker

PLANNING, ZONING AND  HISTORIC Historic Preservation Officer
PRESERVATION Telephone (605) 578-2082
108 Sherman Street Kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

Telephone (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 578-2084

SoOAN
DEADWOO])

gis-ronlc PRESERVATI

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 17, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Applications

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval. The Loan
Committee reviewed this request and recommended approval.

e Deonne Tusha — 2 John St. — Elderly Resident Program
This property is owner occupied. The applicant has submitted the required project approval and a
quote from Blackburn Basement Systems to repair the foundation in the amount of $8,760.00. The
applicant has applied for the Elderly Resident program. Staff as well as the appropriate committee
has determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the Elderly Resident
Program. Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.



